Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: September 18, 2015

To: Mark Silverstein, Ed.D. Superintendent

From: Danielle Sochor, Chief Academic Officer

Re: Board Meeting
September 21, 2015

Requesting Board Approval for Rowan College at Gloucester County student Dominique Garlic
to observe Mrs. Rynkiewicz’s class for 1 block at a time to be decided between Ms. Garlic and
Mrs. Rynkiewicz.
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GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT Updated 2/1/05

Monthly Board Items
Date Submitted: Proposed Effective Date: October, 2015 Grade(s) impacted: 9-12
9.18.15
Name: Position/Item: Submitted By: Building:
Dominique Garlic Student Observer Dr. Danielle F. Sneathen GHS

Hours/Days per wk:

Proposed One Block Class on (1) Benefits: 'Y or N
cost/amount:NA Funded through: Day (circle one)
Is candidate currently employed by District: Is candidate a former employee:
X No Yes X _ No __ Yes
(if yes, what position) Check references/review district personnel file?
If yes, part time or full time (circle one) No Yes

Board Action Requested: Requesting Board approval to allow Dominique Garlic to observe Ms. Janice
Rynkiewicz, GHS teacher of Geometry as a part of her RCGC requirements in her Educational Psychology class.

Details and ramifications:

Dominique Garlic was a member of Glassboro's Class of 2012. She is currently attending Rowan College at
Gloucester County. While in GHS she was a participant in the co-op program, and is still working her high school
placement, Brown & Brown Insurance Agency. She works full time and attends school full time. Ms. Rynkiewicz
was Dominique’s senior experience teacher and mentor while attending GHS.

Positives:

Concerns:

Other Comments:
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